From:

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Kirklees Licensing
Date: 03 July 2020 14:40:44
Hello

On the 14 June we wrote to you regarding the Rose and Crown Public House at Cop Hill
Slaithwaite HD7 5XA. We have not received a reply to our email and understand that the Virtual

Hearing for the same is scheduled for 10.30 on the 21° July 2020.
We would like to be invited to this hearing and a copy of our initial email is below.
Thank you.

I

I

Copy of initial email sent to you 14™ June 2020.

Dear Sir/Madam

We the undersigned understand that the license for the above public house is under review as a
result of alleged infringements under the temporary Covid lock down regulations. We feel that
this is unwarranted and unfair for the following reasons:

1. Thejj il has. like many other similar public houses, been providing off sales service
obeying recommended social distancing and infection control procedures.
2. The- has also been providing an essential supply of provisions for more vulnerable
members of society unable to get to the shops themselves.
3. Alcohol sold via the off license service has been consumed off the licensed premises,
occasionally in the adjacent field.
4. We have been present when the police have visited and confirmed that there was no
infringement of the guidelines.
The Rose and Crown provides an extremely valuable community service and in the opinion of the
community- is to be congratulated rather than pilloried.
Yours faithfully

I - I

From: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2020 15:27

To: I

Subject: Kirklees Licensing

Thank you for your enquiry, the Licensing Service will aim to respond within 5 working
days. Due to the current COVID 19 outbreak all Driver & Vehicle renewals will be looked
at, and responded to as soon as we can. Due to the amount of applications, this may not be
within the same day. If you require any further information on how to apply during this
time please visit our website at Kirklees.gov.uk for all the latest updates. We thank you for
your patience and cooperation.
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